

**Doylestown Township  
Traffic Advisory Committee  
Minutes**

**Date:** Wednesday, October 10th  
**Time:** 7:00 pm  
**Attendees:** Mark C. Shiner, Doug Rowe, Ken Snyder, Carol Shugars, Matt Johnston, Chief Logan, Joe McDowell  
**Absent:** Dave Tomko

Topic	Discussion Leader
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Meeting was called to order at: 19:00</li> </ul>	Mark
<p><b><u>Minutes Approval</u></b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Approval of Minutes from August 8, 2018 meeting:                [See attachment: <i>Traffic Advisory Minutes 2018-08-08.pdf</i>]               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Motion to approve by: Doug</li> <li>• 2nd by: Carol</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	Mark
<p><b><u>New Business:</u></b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Park Dr. - Smith               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Speeding and cut through concerns</li> <li>• Motion made by Mark, that a recommendation be made to the Traffic Commission speed limit be reduced to 25 mph. 2nd by Doug.</li> </ul>               [See attachment: <i>Smith - Park Dr (email submission #2).pdf</i>]             </li> <li>2. Pheasant Rd. - Rufe               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Speeding and cut through concerns</li> </ul>               [See attachment: <i>Rufe - Pheasant Rd.pdf</i>]             </li> <li>3. Iron Hill Rd. - Deschambeau               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Speeding and cut through concerns</li> <li>• Speed stats to be obtained by the Chief</li> </ul>               [See attachment: <i>Deschambeau - Iron Hill.pdf</i>]             </li> <li>4. Pine Run Road - Erb               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Speeding concerns since re-paving by PA DOT</li> <li>• Speed stats to be obtained by the Chief</li> </ul> </li> <li>5. Residential District               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Motion by Mark that residential district definition be clarified by traffic engineers. 2nd by Doug.</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	<p style="text-align: center;">Mark</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Mark</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Mark</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Mark</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Mark</p>
<p><b><u>New Developments within the Township:</u></b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1.               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>•</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	
<p><b><u>Old Business:</u></b></p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Review of last month's speed stats - determine if additional steps are warranted, note highlighting of those that exceed 20%:                [See attachment: to be distributed at meeting]</li> <li>2. Sunderland - East Road               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Request for reduction of the speed limit on East Road</li> <li>• Rerun speed stats near bottom of the hill</li> <li>• Check accident history</li> <li>• Increased enforcement?</li> <li>• Motion made by Doug, to see if this can be classified as a residential district. 2nd by Mark. Mark to speak with Stephanie on who can do this.</li> </ul>               [See attachment: <i>Sunderland - East Rd.pdf, East Rd. - additional speed info.pdf</i>]             </li> </ol>	<p style="text-align: center;">Mark</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Chief Logan, Mark</p>

Topic	Discussion Leader
<p>2. Spring Valley Rd. - speed limits</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Chief Logan reviewed current PA DOT standards, and how speeds are set.</li> <li>• Chief Logan explained current speeds on Spring Valley.</li> <li>• Review options: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Email from Matt on 27-Jun with suggestions</li> <li>Review recent speed stats</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Motion made by Mark, that a recommendation be made to the Traffic Commission speed limit be reduced to 25 mph, in lieu of stripping. Follow-up letter to local resident indicating the reasons for change (Spring Valley, Foxcroft, Brooke, Fairfield, New, Hunter, Spring Meadow). 2nd by Doug.  <i>[See attachment: Spring Valley - multiple.pdf ]</i></li> </ul>	<p>Chief Logan, Mark</p>
<p><b>Close:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Motion to adjourn at: 20:22 by: Carol</li> <li>• 2nd by: Doug</li> </ul>	<p>All</p>
<p><b>Next Meeting: December 12, 2018</b></p>	